Friday, June 10, 2022 at 12:52:22 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Whip Update

Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 4:21:30 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Mike Roman

To: Robert Sinners, James Fitzpatrick

CC: Jesse Law, Shawn Flynn, Ryan Terrill, Andrew Iverson, Thomas Lane, Valerie Phillips McConahay, G.
Michael Brown

If anyone has photos, please forward. Thx.
MR

From: Robert Sinners <rsinners@donaldtrump.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 20204:18:37 PM

To: James Fitzpatrick <jfitzpatrick@donaldtrump.com>

Cc: Jesse Law <jlaw@donaldtrump.com>; Mike Roman <mroman@donaldtrump.com>; Shawn Flynn
<sflynn@donaldtrump.com>; Ryan Terrill _Andrew; Thomas
Lane <thomaslane@donaldtrump.com>; Valerie Phillips McConahay ; G. Michael
Brown <mbrown@donaldtrump.com>

Subject: Re: Whip Update

All votes cast, paperwork complete, being mailed now. Ran pretty smoothly.
Thx
Sent from my iPhone

Election Incident Hotline: 470-410-8793
On Dec 14, 2020, at 3:01 PM, James Fitzpatrick <jfitzpatrick@donaldtrump.com> wrote:

PA votes have been cast and substitute elector forms emailed and hand delivered to the Governor's
office

From: Jesse Law <jlaw@donaldtrump.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:44:07 PM

To: Mike Roman <mroman@donaldtrump.com>; lames Fitzpatrick
<jfitzpatrick@donaldtrump.com>; Shawn Flynn <sflynn@donaldtrump.com>; Ryan Terrill

m; Andrew Iuersom; Thomas Lane
<thomaslane@donaldtrump.com>; Valerie Phillips Mc onahay_

Robert Sinners <rsinners@donaldtrump.com>; G. Michael Brown
<mbrown@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: Re: Whip Update

Nevada votes have been cast
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Mike Roman <mroman@donaldtrump.com>
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Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:49:26 AM
To: James Fitzpatrick <jfitzpatrick @donaldtrump.com=>; Shawn Flynn
<sflynn@donaldtrump.com>; Ryan Terrill _; Andrew lverson

; Thomas Lane <thomaslane@donaldtrump.com>; Jesse Law
<jlaw @donaldtrump.com>; Valerie Phillips McConahay _; Robert
Sinners <rsinners@donaldtrump.com>; G. Michael Brown <mbrown@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: Whip Update

Please send me an update as soon as the State Electoral College has adjourned and all paperwork is
secured.

MR
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